EFFECTIVE AS A FINAL ORDER FILED

DATE: *:/'.I Y. L9 APR 99 2075

KS State Board of Healing Arts
BEFORE THE BOARD OF HEALING ARTS

OF THE STATE OF KANSAS
In the Matter of ) ’ S
) KSBHA Docket No.25-HA 00 3
Ronald D. Dean, D.O. )
Kansas License No. 05-47634 )

SUMMARY ORDER

NOW ON THIS Z ¢l day of [ l'p 71 , 2025, this matter comes before

Susan Gile, Executive Director, Kansas State Board of Healing Arts (“Board”), in summary
proceedings under K.S.A. 77-537.

Under K.S.A 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, this Summary Order shall become effective as a
Final Order, without further notice, if no written request for a hearing is made within 15 days of
service. Upon review of the agency record and being duly advised in the premises, the following
findings of fact, conclusions of law, and order are made for and on behalf of the Board:

FINDINGS OF FACT

ki On or about April 17, 2023, the Board issued License No. 05-47634 to Licensee
Ronald D. Dean, D.O. (“Licensee”) to practice medicine and surgery in Kansas. Licensee last
renewed such license on or about October 3, 2023. Licensee’s license to practice medicine and
surgery in Kansas is currently “Cancelled — Failure to Renew.”

CONFIDENTIAL

2 Licensee’s last mailing address known to the Board is:

CONFIDENTIAL Licensee’s last known e-mail address known to the Board is:

CONFIDENTIAL
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3. Duting all times relevant Licensee held an Active license to practice osteopathic

medicine and surgery in Kansas.

4. The facts supporting the violations in this Summary Order include the following:

a.

On or about June 24, 2024, Licensee pled guilty to Conspiracy to Commit Wire
Fraud, a felony in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1349.

On or about December 13, 2024, Licensee was convicted of Conspiracy to
Commit Wire Fraud, an enumerated felony in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1349,
(Exhibit 1: Judgment US District Court District of Montana, pg. 1).

Licensee is currently incarcerated and in the custody of the Bureau of Prisons
at the Federal Correctional Institution in Sheridan, Oregon (“FCI Sheridan™).
During negotiations with Board staff, Licensee volunteered to surrender his
license in lieu of formal proceedings seeking revocation. Historically, this
would result in a Consent Order being filed with the Board that would recognize
the same and act as a revocation for all purposes, including notification to the
public and other licensing agencies in the United States.

On or about March 12, 2025, Licensee received a copy of negotiated Consent
Order for his review and signature. (Exhibit 2:‘ Consent Order Sent to Licensee).
Attempts at securing a fully executed Consent Order have proven to be difficult
to the point of impossibility. Specifically, strict regulations imposed by FCI
Sheridan limit Licensee’s access to sufficient postage and/or the United States
Postal Service has resulted in Licensee only being able to return a partial, signed

copy of the negotiated Consent Order, and working with the individual holding
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a General Power of Attorney to act on his behalf is not possible due to the nature
of the pleading. (Exhibit 3: Incomplete, Signed Consent Order Received from
Licensee).

APPLICABLE LAW

5. Under K.S.A. 65-2836(c) of the Kansas Healing Arts Act (the “Act”), the Board
shall revoke a licensee’s license following conviction of a felony unless a 2/3 majority of the Board
members present and voting determine by clear and convincing evidence that such licensee will
not pose a threat to the public in such person’s capacity as a licensee and that such person has been
sufficiently rehabilitated to warrant the public trust.

CONCLUSION OF LAW

6. The Board has jurisdiction over the Licensee as well as the subject matter of this
proceeding, and such proceeding is held in the public interest.

7. Based on the facts and circumstances set forth herein, the use of summary
proceedings in this matter is appropriate, in accordance with the provisions set forth in K.S.A. 77-
537(a), in that the use of summary proceedings does not violate any provision of law, and the
protection of the public interest does not require the Board to give notice and opportunity to
patticipate to non-parties.

8. The Board finds that Licensee is subject to discipline under K.S.A. 65-2836(c) of
the Act, in that Licensee has been convicted of a felony.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Licensee’s license to practice osteopathic medicine and

surgery in Kansas is REVOKED from the date this Order becomes effective as a Final Order.
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Licensee shall place his patient records in the custody
of another doctor of medicine and surgery, or a records maintenance facility, in compliance with
K.AR. 100-24-2 and 100-24-3 within thirty (30) days of this Order becoming effective.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that upon becoming effective as a Final Order, this document
shall be deemed a public record and be reported to any reporting entities authorized to receive such

disclosure.

P ;'(
Dated this /" day of I%\%’ L , 2025.

FOR THE KANSAS STATE BOARD
OF HEALING ARTS

%{ja/ﬂﬁ_.f’l ./’:(f’/éif

Susan Gile
Executive Director
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FINAL ORDER NOTICE OF RIGHTS

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that this is a Final Order. A Final Order is effective upon
service. A party to an agency proceeding may seek judicial review of a Final Order by filing a
petition in the District Court as authorized by K.S.A. 77-601, et seq. Reconsideration of a Final
Order is not a prerequisite to judicial review. A petition for judicial review is not timely unless
filed within 30 days following service of the Final Order. A copy of any petition for judicial
review must be served upon Susan Gile, Executive Director, Kansas Board of Healing Arts, 800

SW Jackson, Lower Level-Suite A, Topeka, KS 66612.




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I served a true and correct copy of the above and

foregoing FINAL ORDER by depositing the same in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, on

this \ b‘i\ day of (\\q vy 2025, addressed and emailed to:

Ronald D. Dean. D.O.

CONFIDENTIAL

Ronald D. Dean, D.O.

CONFIDENTIAL

Licensee
And a copy was hand-delivered to:

Caitlin Kremer Associate Litigation Counsel
Kansas State Board of Healing Arts

800 SW Jackson, Lower Level-Suite A
Topeka, Kansas 66612
Caitlin.kremer@ks.gov

Licensing Administrator

Kansas State Board of Healing Arts
800 SW Jackson, Lower Level-Suite A
Topeka, Kansas 66612

Office of the General Counsel

Kansas State Board of Healing Arts
800 SW Jackson, Lower Level-Suite A
Topeka, Kansas 66612

And the original was filed with the office of the Executive Director.

wﬂardna N

Staff Signature U

Final Order
RONALD D. DEAN, D.O.
KSBHA Docket No. 25-HA00037
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Case 9:24-cr-00033-DWM  Document 39 Filed 12/13/24  Page lof7

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF MONTANA MISSOULA DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE

V.
Case Number: CR 24-33-M-DWM-1
RONALD DAVID DEAN USM Number: 25703-511

Patrick Coffey

Defendant’s Aitorney

THE DEFENDANT:

pleaded guilty to count(s) i

= pleaded nolo contendere to count(s) which was

was found guilty on count(s) after a plea of not

accepted by the courl
]

The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through 7 of this ju

guilty
The defendant is adjudicated guilty of Lhese offenses:
Title & Section / Nature of Offense Offense Ended Count
07/31/2023 1

18 USC 1349 Conspiracy T'o Commit Wire Fraud

dgment. The sentence is imposed pursuant to the Sentencing

Reform Act of 1984,

[ The defendant has been found not guilty on count(s)
[0 Count(s) (Jis [ are dismissed on the motion of the United States

It is ordered that the defendant must notify the Uniled States attorney for this district within 30 days of any change of name,
residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and special assessments imposed by this judgment ave fully paid, 1f
ordered to pay restitution, the defendant must notify the court and United States attorney of malerial changes in economic

circumstances.

December 13, 2024

Date of Imposition of Judgment

Signature of judgc

Donald W. Molloy, District Judge
United States District Cowrt

Natre and Title of Jud T
(G2 A

Date
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AO 245B (Rev. 10/21) Judgment in a Criminal Case Judgment -- Page 2 of 7

DEFENDANT: RONALD DAVID DEAN
CASE NUMBER: CR 24-33-M-DWM-1

IMPRISONMENT

The defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the United States Bureau of Prisons to be imprisoned for a total term of:

6 months. This sentence reflects the custodial term of a split sentence under §5C1.1(d).
The court makes the following recommendations to the Bureau of Prisons:

Defendant shall be placed at the Bureau of Prisons’ facility at FCI Englewood in Colorado or another facility closest to
Defendant’s family in northern Montana.

[ The defendant is remanded to the custody of the United States Marshal.
[J The defendant shall surrender to the United States Marshal for this district:

1 at 0 am 0 pm on
(] as notified by the United States Marshal.
The defendant shall surrender for service of sentence at the institution designated by the Bureau of Prisons:

1 before 2 p.m. on
[X] as notified by the United States Marshal.
[ as notified by the Probation or Pretrial Services Office.

RETURN
I have executed this judgment as follows:
Defendant delivered on to
at , with a certified copy of this judgment.
UNITED STATES MARSHAL
By:

DEPUTY UNITED STATES MARSHAL
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DEFENDANT: RONALD DAVID DEAN
CASE NUMBER: CR 24-33-M-DWM-1

SUPERVISED RELEASE

Upon release from imprisonment, the defendant shall be on supervised release for a term of: 18 months.!

MANDATORY CONDITIONS

1. You must not commit another federal, state or local crime.
2. You must not unlawfully possess a controlled substance.
3. You must refrain from any unlawful use of a controlled substance. You must submit to one drug test within 15 days of release
from imprisonment and at least two periodic drug tests thereafter, as determined by the court.
[] The above drug testing condition is suspended, based on the court's determination that you pose a low risk of future
substance abuse. (check if applicable) :

4. [ Youmust make restitution in accordance with 18 U.S.C. §§ 3663 and 3663A or any other statute authorizing a sentence
of restitution. (check if applicable)

You must cooperate in the collection of DNA as directed by the probation officer. (check if applicable)

X
6. [J Youmustcomply with the requirements of the Sex Offender Registration and Notification Act (34 U.S.C. § 20901, et
seq.) as directed by the probation officer, the Bureau of Prisons, or any state sex offender registration agency in which
you reside, work, are a student, or were convicted of a qualifying offense. (check if applicable)

7. [ Youmust participate in an approved program for domestic violence. (check if applicable)

You must comply with the standard conditions that have been adopted by this court as well as with any additional
conditions on the attached page.

1 On the record, the Court only imposed one year of supervision because the 6 months of home confinement was considered part of the
custodial term. Recognizing that USSG §5C1.1(d) requires that the home confinement be imposed as a condition of supervision, this
judgment has been modified accordingly. See Fed. R. Crim. P. 36,
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AQ 2458 (Rev. 10/21) Judgment in a Criminal Case Judgment -- Page 4 of 7

DEFENDANT: RONALD DAVID DEAN
CASE NUMBER: CR 24-33-M-DWM-1

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

As part of your supervised release, you must comply with the following standard conditions of supervision. These conditions arc
imposed because they establish the basic expectations for your behavior while on supervision and identify the minimum tools needed
by probation officers to keep informed, report to the courl about, and bring about improvements in your conduct and condition.

1. You must report to the probation office in the federal judicial district where you are authorized fo reside within 72 hours of your
release from imprisonment, unless the probation officer instructs you to report to a different probation office or within a different time
frame.

2. After initially reporting to the probation office, you will receive instructions from the court or the probation officer about how and
when you must report to the probation officer, and you must repott to the probation officer as instructed.

3. You must not knowingly leave the federal judicial district where you are authorized to reside without first gelting permission {rom '
the court or the probation officer.

4. You must answer truthfully the questions asked by your probation officer.

5. You must live at a place approved by the probation officer. If you plan to change where you live or anything about your living
arrangements (such as the people you live with), you must notify the probation officer at least 10 days before the change. If notifying
the probation officer in advance is not possible due Lo unanticipated circumstances, you must notify the probation officer within 72
hours of becoming aware of a change or expected change.

6. You must allow the probation officer to visit you at any time at your home or elsewhere, and you must permit the probation officer
to take any items prohibited by the conditions of your supervision that he or she observes in plain view,

7. You must work full time (at least 30 hours per week) al a lawful type of employment, unless the probation officer excuses you from
doing so. If you do not have full-time employment you must try to find full-lime employment, unless the probation officer excuses
you from doing so. If you plan to change where you work or anything about your work (such as your position or your job
responsibilities), you must notify the probation officer at least 10 days before the change. If notifying the probation officer at least 10
days in advance is not possible due to unanticipated circumstances, you must nolify the probation officer within 72 hours of
becoming aware of a change or expected change.

8 You must not communicate or interact with someone you know is engaged in criminal activity. If you know someone has been
convicted of a felony, you must not knowingly communicate or interact with that person without first getting the permission of the
probation officer.

9. If you are arrested or questioned by a law enforcement officer, you must notify the probation officer within 72 hours,

10. You must not own, possess, or have access (o a firearm, ammunition, destructive device, or dangerous weapon (i.e., anything thal
was designed, or was modified for, the specific purpose of causing bodily injury or death to another person such as nunchakus or
tasers), '

i1, You must not act or make any agreement with a law enforcement agency to acl as a confidential human source or informant
without first getting the permission of the court.

12, If the probation officer determines that you pose a risk to another person (including an organization), the probation officer may
require you to notify the person about the risk and you must comply with that instruction. The probation officer may contact the
person and confirm that you have notified the person about the risk.

13. You must follow the instructions of the probation officer related to the conditions of supervision.

U.S. Probation Office Use Only

A U.S. probation officer has instructed me on the conditions specified by the court and has provided me with a
written copy of this judgment containing these conditions. I understand additional information regarding these
conditions is available at https:/www.mtp.uscourts.gov/post-conviction-supervision.

Defendant’s Signature Date
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DEFENDANT: RONALD DAVID DEAN
CASE NUMBER: CR 24-33-M-DWM-1

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

For a period of 6 months, you are restricted to your residence at all times except for employment;
education; religious services; medical, substance abuse, or mental health treatment; attorney visits; court
appearances; court-ordered obligations; or other activities as pre-approved in writing by the probation

officer.

While on supervision, you must fulfill all tax obligations in adherence to Internal Revenue Service
requirements.

You must apply all monies received from income tax refunds, lottery winnings, judgments, and/or any
other financial gains to outstanding court-ordered financial obligations.

You must provide the probation officer with any requested financial information. You must not incur new
lines of credit without prior approval of the probation officer. You must notify the probation officer of
any material changes in your economic circumstances that might affect your ability to pay court-ordered
financial obligations.

You must submit your person, residence, place of employment, vehicles, and papers, to a search, with or
without a warrant by any probation officer or any law enforcement officer at the express direction of the
probation office based on reasonable suspicion of contraband or evidence in violation of a condition of
release. Failure to submit to search may be grounds for revocation. You must warn any other occupants,
adults and minors, that the premises may be subject to searches pursnant to this condition. You must allow
seizure of suspected contraband for further examination.
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DEFENDANT: RONALD DAVID DEAN
CASE NUMBER; CR 24-33-M-DWM-1

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant must pay the total criminal monetary penalties under the schedule of payments,

Assessment JVTA AVAA Fine Restitution
Assessment** |  Assessment*
TOTALS $100.00 $ 0.00 $ 000 $100,000,00 $780,509.83
The determination of restitution is deferred until An Amended Judgment in a Criminal Case
(40245C) will be entered after such determination.
The defendant must make restitution (including community restitution) to the following payees in the

amount listed below.
If the defendant makes a partial payment, each payee shall receive an approximately proportioned payment. However, pursuant fo 18US.C.

§ 3664(i), all nonfederal victims must be paid before the United States is paid.

See attached pages — the Clerk is directed to give the defendant credit for the $250,000 that the defendant already paid.

] Restitution amount ordered pursuant to plea agreement $

[0 The defendant must pay interest on restitution and a fine of more than $2,500, unless the restitution or fine is paid in full before
the fifteenth day after the date of the judgment, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 36 12(f). All of the payment options on Sheet 6 may be
subject to penalties for delinquency and default, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(g).

[ The court determined that the defendant does not have the ability to pay interest and it is ordered that:

[] the interest requirement is waived for the (O fine {1 restitution
1 fine [] restitution is modified as follows:

[] the interest requirement for the
If the restitution and fine are paid within sixty (60) days of the date of this order, interest is waived, Ifnot paid by then, interest
shall accrue on both the outstanding fine and restitution balances.

*Amy, Vicky, and Andy Child Pornography Victim Assistance Act of 2018, Pub. L. No. 115-299.
*¥Justice for Victims of Trafficking Act of 2015, Pub, L. No. 114-22.

*++ Findings for the total amount of losses are required under Chapters 109,
September 13, 1994, but before April 23, 1996.

A, 110, 110A, and 113A of Title 18 for offenses committed on or after
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DEFENDANT: RONALD DAVID DEAN
CASE NUMBER: CR 24-33-M-DWM-1

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

Having assessed the defendunt’s ability to pay, payment of the total criminal monetary penalties is due as follows:

A Lurmp sum payments of $ 630,509.83 due immediately, balance due

[1 not later than ,or
in accordance with 0o G O b [0 Eor F below; or
B[] Paymenttobegin immediately (may be combined with [ C, 7 D,or {1 Fbelow);or
C [ Paymentinequal (e.g., weekly, monthly, quarterly) installments of § over a period of
(e.g., months or years), to commence (e.g., 30 or 60 days) afler the date of this judgment;
or
D [] Paymentincqual20(eg., weekly, monthly, quarterly) installments of $ over a period of
(e.g., months or years), to commence (e.g., 30 or 60 days) after release from
imprisonment to a term of supervision; or
E [ Paymentduring the term of supervised release will commence within (e.g., 30 or 60 days) after release
from imprisonment. The court will set the payment plan based on an assessment of the defendant’s ability to pay at that
time; or

r Special instructions regarding the payment of criminal monetary penalties:
Criminal monetary penally payments arc due during imprisonment at the rate of not less than $25.00 per
quarter, and payment shall be through the Bureau of Prisons’ Inmate Financial Responsibility Program.
Criminal monetary payments shall be made to the Clerk, United States District Court, P.O. Box 8537, Missoula,
MT 59807 or online at https:/wvww.pay.gov/public/form/start/790999918. Please see
www.mtd.uscourts.gov/eriminal-debt for more information on how to pay online.

If the restitution and fine balances are not paid immediately, payments must be made at a rate of not less than
$8,000 per month or as otherwise divected by the United States Probation Office.

Unless the court has expressly ordered otherwise, if this judgment imposes imprisonment, payment of criminal monetary penalties is
due during imprisonment. All criminal monetary penalties, except those payments inade through the Federal Bureau of Prisons’
lnmate Financial Responsibility Program, are made to the clerk of the court.

The defendant shail receive credit for all payments previously made toward any criminal monetary penalties imposed.

[0 Jointand Several
See above for Defendant and Co-Defendant Names and Case Numbers (including defendant momber), Tolal Amount, Joint and

Several Amount, and corresponding payee, if appropriate.

] Defendant shall receive credit on his restitution obligation for recovery from other defendants who contributed to the same
Joss that gave rise to defendant's restitution obligation.

(3 The defendant shall pay the cost of prosccution.

1 The defendant shaif pay the following courl cost(s):

[ The defendant shall forfeit the defendant’s interest in the following property to the United States:

Puyments shall be applied in the following order: (1) assessment, (2) restitution principal, (3) restitution interest, (4) AVAA assessment, (3) fine principal, (6) fine
interest, (7) community restilution, (8) JVTA Assessment, (9) penaltics, and (10) costs, including cost of prosecution and court costs.
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Topeka, KS 66612 State Board of Healing Arts www.ksbha.org

Susan Gile, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor

March 6, 2025

Ronald D. Dean, D.O.

CONFIDENTIAL

Sent via USPS and secure email to: CONFIDENTIAL

RE: Ronald D. Dean, D.O.
CONFIDENTIAL

Dear Dr, Dean,

On or about September 27, 2024, you received a letter by encrypted email informing you of PONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL  opened against your license, regarding a report received of your felony
conviction in Montana.

On or about January 8, 2025, you submitted a written response to the investigation by email to the
Board, stating you wished to surrender your license.

Based on the evidence gathered during that investigation, the Board’s Disciplinary Panel (“Panel”)
believes it can establish you have violated the Kansas Healing Arts Act based on your felony conviction.
Based on this finding and your request to surrender your license, the Panel is offering to resolve the
matter through a Consent Order surrendering your license. To that effect, you will find enclosed a
Consent Order that can be submitted to the full Board for its approval.

Please be advised that you do not have to accept this proposal and may present your case to the full
Board instead. If you would like to pursue this option rather than agreeing to the proposed Consent
Order, please let me know. Otherwise, please sign and date the enclosed Consent Order where indicated
and return the same to me no later than Thursday, March 13, 2025 for consideration by the Board at the
April board meeting.

If you have any questions or concerns about this Consent Order, you can contact me directly—my
contact information is below. You may also contact my paralegal, Lucas Ryan, at lucas.ryan@ks.gov.

Sincerely,

BOARD MEMBERS: RICHARD BRADBURY, DPM, PRESIDENT, SALINA  SHERRI WATTENBARGER, PUBLIC MEMBER, VICE PRESIDENT, LENEXA ¢ ABEBE ABEBE, MD, SHAWNEE
MARK BALDERSTON, DC, SHAWNEE o MOLLY BLACK, ¥D, SHAWNEE o R. JERRY DEGRADO, DC, WICHITA « TOM ESTER, MD, WICHITA
STEVENJ. GOULD, DC, CHENEY » DAVIO JORDAN, PUBLIC MEMBER, LAWRENCE ¢ STEPHANIE KUHLIANN, DO, WECHITA « VERNON MILLS, MD, LEAVENWORTH
STEPHANIE SUBER, DO, LAWRENGE « DONNASWEET, MD, WICHITA + RONALO M. VARNER, DO, AUGUSTA « KATHY WOLFE MOORE, PUBLIC MEMBER, KANSAS Ciry

TTY (HEARING IMPAIRED) 711 OR 1.800.766.3777 VOIGE/TTY « E-MAIL: KSBHA_HEALINGARTS@KS.GOV



/s/ Caitlin A. Kremer

Caitlin A. Kremer, J.D.

Associate Litigation Counsel

Kansas State Board of Healing Arts

800 SW Jackson Street, Lower Level — Suite A
Topeka, Kansas 66612

Ph: 785-296-2007

Fx: 785-368-7103

caitlin.kremer@ks.gov

Enclosures

BoARD MEMBERS: RICRARD BRADBURY, DPM, PRESIDENT, SALINA  SHERRI WATTENBARGER, PUBLIC MEMBER, VICE PRESIDENT, LENEXA » ABEBE ABESE, MD, SHAWNEE
MARK BALDERSTON, DG, SHAWNEE o MOLLY BLACK, MD, SHAWNEE » R. JERRY DEGRADO, DC, WACHITA « ToM ESTEP, MO, WICHITA
STEVEN J. GOULD, DC, CHENEY » DAVID JORDAN, PUBLIC MEMBER, LAWRENGE * STEPHANIE KUHLMANN, DO, WICHITA ¢ VERNON MiLLS, MD, LEAVENWORTH
STEPHANIE SUBER, DO, LAWRENCE « DONNA SWEET, MD, WICHITA « RONALD M. VARNER, DO, AUGUSTA » KATHY WOLFE MOORE, PUBLIC MEMBER, KANSAS CITY

TTY (HEARING IMPAIRED) 711 OR 1.800.766.3777 VOICE/TTY » E-MAIL; KSBHA_HEAUNGARTS@KS.GOV




BEFORE THE BOARD OF HEALING ARTS

OF THE STATE OF KANSAS
)
In the Matter of )
Ronald D. Dean, D.O. ) KSBHA Docket No.
)
Kansas License No. 05-47634 )

CONSENT ORDER FOR SURRENDER OF LICENSE
IN LIEU OF REVOCATION

COMES NOW Disciplinary Panel No. 40 (the “Panel”), by and through Caitlin A.
Kremer, Associate Litigation Counsel, and Ronald D. Dean, D.O. (“Licensee™), pro se, and move
the Board for approval of this Consent Order affecting Licensee’s license to practice osteopathic

medicine in Kansas. The parties stipulate and agree to the following:

1. Licensee’s last known mailing address to the Board is: CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL Licensee’s last known email address to the Board is:
CONFIDENTIAL

2. Licensee is, or at all times relevant hereto, Actively licensed to practice osteopathic
medicine in the State of Kansas, having originally been issued license No. 05-47634 on or around
April 17, 2023. Licensee’s license status is currently Cancelled for Failure to Renew, effective
November 1, 2024,

3. This Consent Order is based on the following facts, which the parties agree to and
stipulate to be true and relevant to the requested relief:

a. On or about June 24, 2024, Licensee pled guilty to Conspiracy to Commit Wire

Fraud, an enumerated felony in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1349.

Consent Order
Ronald D, Dean, D.O.
License No. 05-47634

Page 1 of 9




b. On or about December 13, 2024, Licensee was convicted of Conspiracy to
Commit Wire Fraud, an enumerated felony in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1349,

o. Licensee has volunteered to surrender his license in lieu of litigating this matter
before the Board.

4, Licensee has committed an act or acts in violation of the Kansas Healing Arts Act,
K.S.A. 65-2801 et seq. and/or applicable rules and regulations adopted by the Board. Specifically,
Licensee has violated K.S.A. 65-2836(c), to-wit: Licensee has been convicted of a felony in federal
court,

5. Licensee acknowledges he has violated the Kansas Healing Arts Act with respect
to the above allegations. Licensee further waives his right to dispute or otherwise contest the
allegations contained in the above paragraphs in any further proceeding before this Board.

6. Licensee voluntarily and knowingly waives his right to a hearing. Licensee
voluntarily and knowingly waives his right to present a defense by oral testimony and documentary
evidence, to submit rebuttal evidence, and to conduct cross-examination of witnesses. Licensee
voluntarily and knowingly agrees to waive all possible substantive and procedural motions and
defenses that could be raised if an administrative hearing were held.

7. All investigative materials in Board Investigation No. 25-00097 regarding Licensee
were fully reviewed and considered by the Board members who serve on the Board’s Disciplinary
Panel No. 40. Disciplinary Panel No. 40 authorized and directed Board counsel to seek settlement

of this matter with the provisions contained in this Consent Order.
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8. As set forth in K.S.A. 65-2838(b) and K.S.A. 77-505, the Board has authority to
enter into this Consent Order without the necessity of proceeding to a formal hearing.

9. The terms and conditions of the Consent Order are entered into between the
undersigned parties and are submitted for the purpose of allowing these terms and conditions to
become a lawful Order of the Board.

10.  This Consent Order shall not be binding on the Board until an authorized signature
i affixed at the end of this document. Licensee specifically acknowledges that counsel for the
Panel is not authorized to sign this Consent Order on behalf of the Board.

11, Licensee further understands and agrees that if the Board finds, after due written
notice and an opportunity for a hearing, that Licensee has failed to comply with any of the terms
of this Consent Order, the Board may immediately impose any sanction provided for by law,
including but not limited to, suspension ot revocation of Licensee’s license to practice osteopathic
medicine in the state of Kansas. Licensee expressly understands and agrees that, at any such
hearing, the sole issue shall be whether or not Licensee has failed to comply with any of the terms
or conditions set forth in this Consent Order. The Board acknowledges that at any such hearing,
Licensee retains the right to confront and examine all witnesses, present evidence, testify on his
own behalf, contest the allegations, present oral argument, appeal to the courts, and all other rights
set forth in the Kansas Administrative Procedures Act, K.S.A. 77-501 et seq., and the Kansas
Healing Arts Act, K.S.A. 65-2801 et seq.

12.  The Board is the sole and exclusive administrative agency in the State of Kansas

authorized to regulate the practice of osteopathic medicine. K.S.A. 65-2801 ef seq.
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13.  The Kansas Healing Arts Act is constitutional on its face and as applied in this case.
Licensee agrees that, in considering this matter, the Board is not acting beyond its jurisdiction as
provided by law.

14.  Licensee hereby releases the Board, its individual members (in their official and
personal capacity), attorneys, employees, and agents (collectively, “Releasees”), from any and all
claims including, but not limited to, those alleged damages, actions, liabilities, both administrative
and civil, including the Kansas Judicial Review Act, K.S.A. 77-601 et seq., arising out of the
investigation and acts leading to the execution of this Consent Order. This release shall forever
discharge the Releasees of any and all claims or demands of every kind and nature that Licensee
has claimed to have had at the time of this release or might have had, either known or unknown,
suspected or unsuspected, and Licensee shall not commence to prosecute, cause, or permit to be
prosecuted, any action or proceeding of any description against the Releasees.

15.  This Consent Order, when signed by both parties, constitutes the entire agreement
between the parties, and may only be modified or amended by a subsequent document executed in
the same manner by the parties.

16.  Nothing in this Consent Order shall be construed to deny the Board jurisdiction to
investigate alleged violations of Kansas Healing Arts Act, K.S.A. 65-2801 ef seq., or to investigate
complaints received under Risk Management Laws, K.S.A. 65-4921 et seq., that are known or
unknown and are not covered under this Consent Order, or to initiate formal proceedings based

upon known or unknown allegations of violation of the Kansas Healing Arts Act.
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17.  Licensee acknowledges he has read this Consent Order and fully understands the
contents.

18.  Licensee acknowledges that this Consent Order has been entered into freely and
voluntarily.

19.  Licensee further understands and agrees that upon adoption this document shall be
deemed a public record and shall be reported to any entities authorized to receive disclosure of the
Consent Order.

20.  Licensee agrees that all information maintained by the Board pertaining to the
nature and result of any complaint and/or investigation may be fully disclosed to and considered
by the Board in conjunction with the presentation of any offer of settlement, even if Licensee is
not present. Licensee further acknowledges that the Board may conduct further inquiry as it deems
necessary before the complete or partial acceptance or rejection of any offer of settlement.

21.  Licensee, by signature to this document, waives any objection to the participation
of the Board members, including the Disciplinary Panel and General Counsel, in the consideration
of this offer of settlement and agrees not to seek the disqualification or recusal of any Board
member or General Counsel in any future proceedings on the basis that the Board member or
General Counsel has received investigative information from any source which otherwise may not
be admissible or admitted as evidence.

22.  The Board may consider all aspects of this Consent Order in any future matter

regarding Licensee.
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23.  Upon execution of this Consent Order by affixing a Board authorized signature
below the provisions of this Consent Order shall become an Order under K.S.A. 65-2838. This
Consent Order shall constitute the Board’s Order when filed with the office of the Executive
Director for the Board and no further Order is required.

24.  This Consent Order constitutes public disciplinary action.

PUBLIC CENSURE

25.  Licensee is hereby PUBLICLY CENSURED.

SURRENDER OF LICENSE TO PRACTICE OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE

26.  In lieu of conducting a formal proceeding, Licensee, by signature affixed to this
Consent Order, hereby voluntarily agrees to surrender his Kansas license to practice
osteopathic medicine. Such surrender will be treated as a revocation for all purposes, including
reporting.

27.  Licensee agrees that an application for reinstatement of the license will be
considered in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 65-2844. Further, Licensee’s application
will be governed by Vakas v. The Kansas Board of Healing Arts, 248 Kan. 589 (Kan. 1991), and
all applicable statutes, law, rules and regulations regarding qualifications for licensure and
reinstatement.

28.  Licensee agrees that in the event he applies for reinstatement of his license, the
allegations contained in this Consent Order will be considered as findings of fact and conclusions

of law.
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29,  Approving the proposed Consent Order will resolve pending Investigation No. 25-
00097 without the need for litigation, thereby promoting judicial efficacy and making good use of
limited resources. Furthermore, approving the proposed Consent Order will further the Board’s
mission of protecting the public against the unprofessional, improper, unauthorized, and
unqualified practice of the healing arts by immediately removing Licensee’s authority to practice
osteopathic medicine in Kansas.

30.  Licensee shall obey all federal, state and local laws and rules governing the practice
of osteopathic medicine in Kansas which may be in place at the time of execution of this Consent
Order or may become effective after the execution of this document.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that this Consent Order and agreement of the parties
contained herein is hereby adopted by the Board as findings of fact, conclusions of law, and as a
Final Order of the Board.

IT IF FURTHER ORDERED that Licensee’s license to practice osteopathic medicine

in Kansas, License No. 05-47634, is hereby REVOKED.

IT IS SO ORDERED on this day of , 2025.
FOR THE KANSAS STATE
BOARD OF HEALING ARTS:
Date
Consent Order
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Ronald D. Dean, D.O.
Licensee

Date

PREPARED BY:

/s/ Caitlin A, Kremer

Caitlin A. Kremer, J.D. KS#30407

Associate Litigation Counsel

Kansas Board of Healing Auts

800 SW Jackson Street, Lower Level — Suite A
Topeka, Kansas 66612

caitlin.kremer@ks.gov

Ph: (785) 296-2007

Fx: (785) 368-7103
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

] hereby certify that I served a true and correct copy of the CONSENT ORDER by (__ ) placing
the same in the U.S. mail, postage prepaid, (__) facsimile to the phone numbers listed below, and
that the transmission was reported as complete and without error and that the facsimile machine
complied with Supreme Court Rule 119(b)(3), or (__) hand delivery, on this the  day of

2025, to the following:

Ronald D. Dean, D.O.

CONFIDENTIAL

Licensee
With a copy hand-delivered to:

Caitlin A, Kremer, J.D. KS#30407
Associate Litigation Counsel

Kansas State Board of Healing Arts

800 SW Jackson, Lower Level — Suite A
Topeka, Kansas 66612

Licensing Administrator

Kansas State Board of Healing Arts

800 SW Jackson, Lower Level — Suite A
Topeka, Kansas 66612

And the original was hand-filed with:

Office of the Executive Director

Kansas Board of Healing Arts

800 SW Jackson, Lower Level — Suite A
Topeka, Kansas 66612

Staff Member
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29.  Approving the proposed Consent Order will resolve pending Investigation No. 25~
00097 without the need for litigation, thereby promoting judicial efficacy and making good use of
limited resources, Furthermore, approving the proposed Consent Order will further the Board’s
mission of protecting the public against the unprofessional, improper, unauthorized, and
unqualified practice of the healing arts by immedia‘tely removing Licensee’s authority to practice
osteopathic medicine in Kansas.

30.  Licensee shall obey all federal, state and local laws and rules governing the practice
of osteopathic medicine in Kansas which may be in place at the time of execution of this Consent
Order or may become effective after the execution of this document. _

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that this Consent Order .‘amd agreement of the parties
contained herein is hereby adopted by the Board as findings of fact, conclusions of law, and as a
Final Order of the Board.

IT IF FURTHER ORDERED that Licensee’s license to practice osteopathic medicine

in Kansas, License No, 05-47634, is hereby REVOKED.

IT IS SO ORDERED on this day of ,2025.
FOR THF. KANSAS STATE
BOARD OF HEALING ARTS:
Date
Consent Order
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Ronald D. Dean, D.O.
Licensee

.2/25“/}026_

\

Date

PREPARED BY:

s/ Caitlin A. Kremer
Caitlin A. Kremer, J.D. KS#30407
Associate Litigation Counsel
Kansas Board of Healing Arts
800 SW Jackson Street, Lower Level — Suite A
Topeka, Kansas 66612
‘ caitlin.kremer@ks.gov
Ph: (785) 296-2007
Fx: (785) 368-7103
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 hereby certify that I served a true and correct copy of the CONSENT ORDER by (__) placing
the same in the U.S. mail, postage prepaid, (__) facsimile to the phone numbers listed below, and
that the transmission was reported as complete and without error and that the facsimile machine
complied with Supreme Court Rule 119(b)(3), or (__) hand delivery, on this the day of

, 2025, to the following:

Ronald D. Dean, D.O.

CONFIDENTIAL

Licensee
With a copy hand-delivered to:

Caitlin A. Kremer, J.D. KS#30407
Associate Litigation Counsel

Kansas State Board of Healing Arts

800 SW Jackson, Lower Level — Suite A
Topeka, Kansas 66612

Licensing Administrator

Kansas State Board of Healing Aits

800 SW Jackson, Lower Level — Suite A
Topeka, Kansas 66612

And the original was hand-filed with:

Office of the Executive Director

Kansas Board of Healing Arts

800 SW Jackson, Lower Level — Suite A
Topeka, Kansas 66612

Staff Member
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